8/8/2022

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:50 PM

Officers Present: Dick Cox, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary, Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Mickey Razy, Dave Longcor, Fred Librach, David Richter, Tony Garcia, Jim Shipley, Doug Becker, Bart

Petterle, Charlie Freeland.

Guests: 3 Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and to accept the minutes for the July 11, 2022, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Dick received a request from DHA Back Country Hunters & Anglers for a donation. It was the consensus of the Officers & Board not to donate, at this time.

Nominations for Officers and three Board members will be opened at the September meeting and ends at the November meeting. Dick Cox, President, will be termed out this year so there will need to be a person nominated for this position.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that one new member is training to be an RSO. The new microwave at the Lower Range is working. The bottled water is being used especially in this hot weather. It was decided that the Lower Range and the Trap Range will order their restroom supplies separately when needed from West Coast Janitorial Supply.

Bob is trying to schedule a Cal Safety CPR/First Aid/AED class for RSO's. He needs six (minimum) to ten people to be willing to attend. Please contact Bob if you are interested at shotgun2095@aol.com. The first people to be considered are active RSO's, inactive RSO's and then members. The class will be held at Cal Safety's location. The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to allocate \$600 for payment of 10 active RSO's fees. Bob's going to research pricing for new ADA machines and paddles.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported that the automated membership process has been implemented. The consultant is adding the membership card portion so members can print out their membership cards. If there are any questions regarding the membership process, please let me know.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 7/31/2022:

Checking Account \$51,613.30 Savings Account \$40,137.91 EV Account \$31,416.38 USPSA Account \$3,581.99

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave L reported that the reclamation project conducted by American Range LLC took 58,7100 pounds of lead from the ranges. That company paid El Dorado Gun Club \$7,510.00 and issued a certificate with that information.

Sheriff-elect Jeff Leikauf attended and participated in the EDPS Match this past Saturday. EDPS is going to build a stage for the El Dorado County Sheriff's Office's SWAT team to participate in.

Charlie is going to research the costs of how to clean out our water tank and paint the tank and report back.

Trap Range Managers: Mickey reported that the Trap range has been slowing down on Wednesday and this could be due to the heat we have been experiencing. There was a successful fundraising meat shoot for the El Dorado Gun Club Trap Shooters with 23 shooters that netted the group \$450.00. Thank you to Erin Kramer for his work on the two drainpipes for drainage. There will be a multiplex shoot next Saturday.

The clay targets have been ordered and due for delivery on or about 9/17/2022.

New Business: There was a lengthy discussion about California AB2571 and how to implement it. The Club's attorney, Lee Smith, recommended to Dave: Do not allow anyone under the age of 18 years old to be allowed on the Club's premises to comply with AB2571. There are several organizations that have sued to obtain an injunction to stop this AB2571. Signs will be posted at the entrance gate and at the "Y" signifying that no one under 18 years of age will be allowed on the Club premises.

Nominations for the El Dorado Gun Club Hall of Fame for 2022 are to be directed to Mike Worley, mworley529@gmail.com

Next meeting: 9/12/2022, at 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park.